

Date	Issue	Action	Responsible	Due by	Status
4/02/19	Scout Hall, Ivanhoe Park	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renovations start 2-3 weeks, to be completed in 6-7 weeks. Few changes to exterior. Major work involves drainage of natural water flow into current creek 	Leigh	March 2019	Friends of Ivanhoe Park are monitoring.
4/02/19	Communication with NBC, want to Input into “Manly Place Plan” and other projects	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Denise & Nick met with NBC Mayor Michael Regan and CEO Ray Brownlee. Trish Chaney, Community Liaison Coordinator has been appointed our NBC contact. Mid year GMRF will be involved with “Manly Place Plan” 	Nick Denise	March 2019	NO ACTION
4/02/19	Guest Speaker, Trish Chaney, NBC	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Trish Chaney spoke about her experience at Warringah Council in Community Strategy and her current role as Community Liaison Co-ordinator. Trish remained at meeting to listen to GMRF issues. Her job is to feedback common themes to NBC and assist with the progress of issues. It is important that individuals log issues on NBC website as well as raising them at GMRF meetings. 	Denise Nick		NO ACTION
4/02/19	Olympic Walk Way	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Requires updating to reflect 2 previous Olympic & Para-Olympic Games Needs cleaning, signage and maintenance. Gary will liaise with Trish Chaney 	Gary	March 2019	OPEN
4/02/19	Fairlight Beach	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Benches situated adjacent to Garbage Bins badly positioned and To be followed up with NBC. 		March 2019	OPEN
4/02/19	Campervans	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> More campervans staying days to weeks in various areas. 		March 2019	OPEN

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirm who is responsible, State or Local Government 			
4/02/19	East Esplanade	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Pat Daley spoke re damage, rubbish & noise on grassed area due to large groups and unmonitored alcohol consumption. Alcohol Consumption Zone 8am-8pm, daily • Notes on discussion below • Action: To support NBC in their actions, review cost to ratepayers, Propose to NBC stop alcohol consumption at 6pm (not 8pm) 		March 2019	OPEN
4/02/19	Manly Ward Residents Committee Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Denise gave overview of the issues contained in the minutes from this committee. Next meeting 21 February 2019 	Denise	March 2019	OPEN
4/02/19	Manly Lagoon	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nick spoke about NBC's new procedures to open Manly Lagoon (Contact at Council is Duncan Howerly) • New procedures seem to work well. • Removing weeds fortnightly. • Masterplan will be sent for community consultation. • Still concern around the type of lights to be used and the black wire fencing proposed. • Lagoon needs funding for security, maintenance and weed removal. 	Nick	March 2019	OPEN
4/02/19	Shopping Trolleys being left at beach or parks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NBC Trish Chaney reported that Forestville have a plan in place to contain trolleys. • Denise to take it to Manly Combined Forums meeting. 		March 2019	OPEN
November 2018					

05/11/18	LM Graham – seating	Take request for better / more seating around oval for spectators to Council. Response to CRM will be sent to Denise, so any updates will come straight to GMRF	Denise Keen	March 2019 KEEP ON WATCH LIST	OPEN
05/11/18	Fairlight Pool Maintenance	No update at this meeting GMRF last year has requested Council to review and make appropriate changes: NBC will install cage. Continue to assess and monitor water levels, as well as scheduling of cleaning.	Denise Keen	Immediate KEEP ON WATCH LIST	OPEN Discuss with Trish Chaney
05/11/18	Degradation of Manly Dam	Manly Dam Catchment Representatives reviewed the threats from various proposed developments to flora, fauna and water quality of dam. Aim is to stop cannibalisation of bushland on edge of catchment and protect environment. Also Denise, Nick and Gary to take to the Mayor as part of other discussions in connection with the culture of Manly Ward and the Place Plan that is to be developed for Manly early in 2019.	Denise Keen	Immediate CONTINUED WORK REQUIRED. URGENT MATTER. Executive Committee continue to support & work with Manly Dam Catchment Committee DONE	ONGOING
October 2018					
08/10/18	Tunnel Beaches Northern Beaches				
	•• No update this meeting •• Disseminate information when available		Sandy	WATCH IT LIST	OPEN
08/10/18	Open Forum – Cyclists on Queenscliff Bridge, speeding / fail to dismount	No update this meeting 1. Count and photograph instances 2. Di will also work on this issue 3. Nick to include this issue in ‘Move’ submission	Hazel Di Nick	March 2019 NOTE: Contacts for Hazel and Di needed to find out progress of photos and survey.	CLOSE DUE TO INACTION BY THOSE CONCERNED.

		2. Once documented, take to Council/Educate/Police/Signage	Gary	March 2019	Decision to close as no progress.
08/10/18	Boy Charlton Pool Pedestrian Crossing	No update this meeting Gary to follow up with James Brocklebank. NBC. Fence now built, low bushes cut, issues remain. 9/11/18 NBC are looking to install speed humps and additional chevron marking	Gary	March 2019	OPEN
08/10/18	Proposed Manly Boardwalk	GMRP opposed the rebuilding of the Manly Boardwalk. It was agreed the forum would wait for the report that has been commissioned before proceeding further. (Notes on discussion below)			OPEN
08/10/18	Manly Lagoon Lighting Issue	Awaiting feedback re: details of lighting Mosman Council installed on Cremorne/Mosman walk, and compliance with Australian Standards. Nick researching P2 & P3 lighting	Nick	March 2019	See discussion meeting 4/2/19
08/10/18	Manly Hospital Site	Denise gave summary short of progress of this site. Remains important better communication is provided to residents on progress with the future services to be provided on site	Denise	Ongoing KEEP WATCH	ONGOING AGENDA ITEM
08/10/18	Friends of Ivanhoe Park	12 months since inception. 30 volunteers inducted and will begin gardening. Tree survey completed. One third of trees will have signage. Mid year event planned to raise awareness, funds and attract more volunteers. Need to raise \$2-3 million (Council pledge \$1.75 million).	Lloyd	ONGOING	ONGOING AGENDA ITEM
08/10/18	Fairlight Reservoir	Leah McKenzie-Peters did not attend meeting. To report in the future. Motion passed - see below	Sandy Gary	March 2019	CLOSED
08/10/18	Manly CBD, Manly Culture	Denise, Gary & Nick have met, formulated plan, meeting with Mayor requesting	Denise	March 2019	See meeting 4/2/19

DISCUSSION NOTES

04/09/2019

EAST ESPLANADE

- Damage to public (sprinkler system, toilets etc) and personal property continues due to large groups partying during summer months
- Police and Rangers have limited resources
- There is a trial in place until March, for Rangers to supervise East Esplanade, Shelley Beach and Little Manly Beach
- Judy Lambert suggested to reintroduce the 10pm-2am safety tours for Councillors with Police
- Lloyd suggested to investigate the amount of money spent on this issue and the results achieved
- Forum had conflicting views on this topic

GENERAL DISCUSSION

- Feedback on decline in cleaning and maintenance of public facilities (Toilets facilities, garbage bins etc), overflowing garbage bins, green verges not mowed and weeds overgrown.